
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, May 22, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 May 10, 2012, Special Board Meeting   
 May 15, 2012 

   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
  
      Commissioners 

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000101, Dept. 107  
b. Amendment of Bylaws and Rules of Procedure for Board of Benton County Commissioners; 

Repealing and Superseding Resolution 11-499    
c. Appointment of Scott Revell to the Benton County Water Conservancy Board 
Human Services 
d. Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Services of the Tri-Cities    
Personnel 
e. Trainer Contract w/S Perry of Avenue Law  
f. June Employee of the Month Appointment 

   Planning 
g. Short Plat Vacation – SPV 12-03  
h. Copier Lease Agreement w/Sharp Electronics Corporation    
Public Works 
i. Payment Authorization to Noland’s Body Shop for Dump Truck Repairs 
j. Consultant Agreement w/Shannon & Wilson, Inc. for On-Call Geophysical Services 
k. Lease Agreement w/Mark & Marilyn Tullis for Top Soil 
l.    Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0155-101, Dept. 000          

 
9:05 AM Public Hearing 
 
  Continued Public Hearing – SPV 12-02 - M Shuttleworth
 

Scheduled Business: 
 
  Gang Unit Update – Captain Vannoy & Sergeant Trevino 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
CurrentUser
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on highlighted area

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
May 22, 2012 
Page Two 
 

 
  Request for Public Hearing on Budget Adjustments – K Mercer  
 
  Unscheduled Visitors 

   Board Assignment Update  

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Special Board Meeting 
Thursday, May 10, 2:03 p.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  Alt. Clerk of the Board Marilu Flores 
 
Excused absent:  Chairman, James R. Beaver 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Planning 
Manager Mike Shuttleworth  
 
A presentation was made by Washington State Association of Counties (WSAC) staff Eric 
Johnson, WSAC Executive Director, and WSAC President Paul Pierce (Skamania County 
Commissioner).  Mr. Johnson began the meeting by indicating that it is WSAC’s goal to conduct 
Courthouse briefings once every other year. 
 
The Board was briefed on the 2012 legislative session and updated the Board on the following 
legislative issues:   
 
• Budget  
• Public requests    
• General Government   
• Land Use      
• Natural Resources & Environment 
• Human Services 
• Public Safety 
• Transportation 
• Public Health 
• Pension Reforms and Personnel 
 
The Board was also updated on the following services:   

• Training and Events 
 Grants 
 Public Records 
 Board of Directors’ Meeting 
 Annual Conference 
 

• Retrospective Rating Pool 



 - 2 - 

• NACO & WSAC Business Services 
 US Communities 
 NACO Prescription Discount Card Program 

• WSAC Budget 
 Financial Snapshot 

 
Mr. Johnson asked the Board what county issues could be reviewed by WSAC: 

• Local issues:  C ommissioner Small questioned the Open Meetings Act and when to 
advertise or not for meetings being attended by commissioners but conducted by other 
entities; specifically, tours by commissioners.  Commissioner Bowman expressed a 
concern on application permits and the fact that they were down.  There were bigger sales 
on homes with less assessed values.  Homes with higher assessed values were not selling 
as quickly which is a concern for a source of revenue coming in.  Discussion was done 
over attrition discussing the pros and cons.   

• WSAC would be conducting regional roundtables during the summer and following up 
with Counties as to when those would occur.   

 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:34 
pm. 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Alt. Clerk of the Board     Chairman 
 



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, May 15, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Public Works Manager Steve 
Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA Ryan Brown; Sheriff Steve Keane; WSU 
Extension Manager Marianne Ophardt; Clerk Josie Delvin; Auditor Brenda Chilton; District 
Court Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; Susan Walker, Planning; Treasurer Duane Davidson; Bob 
Woody, Central Services.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of May 8, 2012 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through 
“r”.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
Animal Control 

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 137 
Assessor 

b.  Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 101 
Auditor   

c. Interlocal Agreement w/City of Benton City for Ballot Drop Box 
d. Interlocal Agreement w/City of West Richland for Ballot Drop Box 

Commissioners 
e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 107   
f. Payment Authorization to Design West Architects, PA for District Court Remodel Study   
g. Procedures and Guidelines on B enton County & Bi-County Non-Bargaining Positions; 

Rescinding Resolution 11-243 



 - 2 - 

Facilities 
h. Purchase Authorization for Video Monitoring Equipment from URS Electronics  
i. Contract w/Stoncor Group, Inc. dba Stonhard for Jail Kitchen Floor Repair 

Human Services 
j. Grant Agreement w/Housing Authority of the City of Pasco and Franklin County 
k. Agreement w/Vista Youth Center 

Juvenile 
l.  Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Depts. 171, 173 & 174 

Office of Public Defense 
m.  Payment Authorization for Attorney D Hanson for District Court Cases 
n. Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/E Riley 

Personnel 
o.  Authorizing County Risk Manager to Settle Claim CC2011-27 

Planning 
p. Contract w/The Watershed Company to Update the Benton Co. Shoreline Master 

Program 
Prosecuting Attorney 

q.  Salary Request Statement 
Public Works 

r. Granting Franchise to Lightspeed Networks, Inc.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Expanded SWAT Services 
 
Sheriff Keane said he was seeking approval to work with non-participating jurisdictions (West 
Richland, Prosser, and Franklin County Sheriff’s Office) on a mutual aid agreement for SWAT 
services.  He said they currently provided services to those agencies as needed, but it would be 
better to have an agreement in place and also to get compensated for the services they do 
provide.   
 
The Board concurred with the Sheriff moving forward.   
 
WSU Extension Update 
 
Marianne Ophardt, Don Llewellyn, and Steve Norberg updated the Board on W SU Extension 
projects, including: 

• Crop production  
o Alfalfa, Timothy hay crop rotation research  
o Grant funding to conduct research on soybean 
o Upcoming wheat tours 

• Education Programs for Producers 
o Beef/Cattle Nutrition  
o Grant from Bioag program at WSU on alternate protein supplements  
o Animal health side - bovine respiratory disease 
o Grant for natural antibiotics for treatment; livestock management 



 - 3 - 

Animal Control Update 
 
Keith Mercer gave a Powerpoint presentation and briefly discussed the following:  

 
• History & Mission Statement 
• Statistics, including total dogs sheltered, adopted, returned to owner, transferred to rescue 

groups, fostered, and trial adoptions 
• Community involvement and adoption events 
• Spay/Neuter Compliance 

 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Small said he met with the City of Prosser and school representatives and would 
continue to see if the Prosser Hospital wanted to take possession of the generator.  H e also 
attended the WSAC meeting with Eric Johnson and Commissioner Paul Pierce and the 
Legislative Tour and thanked Commissioner Bowman for orchestrating that tour.   
 
Commissioner Bowman asked about cancelling the regular meeting on July 3 a nd the Board 
agreed.  H e commented on t he WSAC visit and said they received a great package of 
information.  Additionally, he said the Legislative Tour was a great experience and showed great 
commitment from everyone involved, including the legislators.  H e commented that the 16th 
District did not have an agricultural research department and that a tour of the WSU Research 
Center should be included at some point.   
 
Commissioner Bowman said there was a meeting scheduled for June 9 at the Justice Center 
regarding Fair booth planning.  The Board agreed that Commissioner Bowman should attend.  
Also, he requested the Central Services Department try to figure out a permanent way for 
Powerpoint and other presentations in the Board room (plug and play) so someone could come in 
an easily give a presentation.  He asked for approval to move forward with a permanent solution 
and get a cost estimate; the Board agreed.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he did not do much County business the previous week but thanked 
everyone for their thoughts and prayers.  
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date:  05/11/2012 
Warrant #: 57560-57942 
Transfer #: 0512 
Total all funds: $900,316.81 
 
Check Date: 05/15/2012 
Taxes #: 10112054 
Total all funds: $33,364.59 
 



 - 4 - 

Check Date:  05/15/2012 
Warrant #: 234100-234117 
Direct Deposit #: 74223-74426 
Total all funds: $111,459.29 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-257: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 137 
2012-258: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 101 
2012-259: Interlocal Agreement w/City of Benton City for Ballot Drop Box 
2012-260: Interlocal Agreement w/City of West Richland for Ballot Drop Box 
2012-261: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 107   
2012-262: Payment Authorization to Design West Architects, PA for District Court Remodel  

Study   
2012-263: Procedures and Guidelines on B enton County & Bi-County Non-Bargaining 

Positions; Rescinding Resolution 11-243 
2012-264: Purchase Authorization for Video Monitoring Equipment from URS Electronics  
2012-265: Contract w/Stoncor Group, Inc. dba Stonhard for Jail Kitchen Floor Repair 
2012-266: Grant Agreement w/Housing Authority of the City of Pasco and Franklin County 
2012-267: Agreement w/Vista Youth Center 
2012-268: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Depts. 171, 173 & 174 
2012-269: Payment Authorization for Attorney D Hanson for District Court Cases 
2012-270 Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/E Riley 
2012-271: Authorizing County Risk Manager to Settle Claim CC2011-27 
2012-272: Contract w/The Watershed Company to Update the Benton Co. Shoreline Master 

Program 
2012-273: Granting Franchise to Lightspeed Networks, Inc.   
    
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:45 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000101, Dept. 107







 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  5/22/2012          
Subject: __________ 
Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by:                  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  ___  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            ___X__  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Chairman Beaver requested that public hearings be scheduled at 9:00 a.m. immediately following review and approval 
of the consent agenda, without a recess.   
 
SUMMARY 
 
Resolution 11-499 approving the Bylaws and Rules of Procedure for the Board of Benton County Commissioners needs 
to be rescinded to reflect that public hearings will be scheduled at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the Resolution and Bylaws and Rules of Procedure on the consent agenda. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
 
MOTION 
 
Consent agenda.  

CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Amendment of Bylaws and Rules of Procedure for Commissioners; Repealing and Superseding Resolution 11-499



cc:  Cmnrs, All Departments, Policy Book, Intranet  McKenzie 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro Tem  
 

         
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of  Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 
 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING THE BYLAWS AND RULES OF 
PROCEDURE FOR BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS; 
REPEALING AND SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION 11-499 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners approved Resolution 11-499 
which amended the Bylaws and Rules of Procedure for the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners; and 
 
WHEREAS, Resolution 11-499 amended the Bylaws and Rules of Procedure for the 
Board of Benton County Commissioners by changing the section relating to “Order of 
Business” by scheduling all Public Hearings at 9:05 a.m. to be held consecutively; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners desires to schedule all public 
hearings and any other regular business at 9:00 a.m. immediately following review and 
approval of the consent agenda, without a recess;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board adopts this Resolution and the 
attached Bylaws and Rules of Procedure, and that such replaces the Bylaws and Rules of 
Procedure adopted by the Board pursuant to Resolution 11-499 and that Resolution 11-
499 is hereby repealed and superseded by this Resolution. 
 
 
 



Page 1 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
1. AUTHORITY 
2. GENERAL RULES 
3. TYPES OF MEETINGS 
4. CHAIR AND DUTIES 
5. ORDER OF BUSINESS AND AGENDA 
6. MINUTES POLICY 
7. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND MOTIONS 
8. LEGAL ADVICE AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 
9. CITIZENS’ RIGHTS 
10. AMENDMENT OF THESE RULES 
 
1. AUTHORITY 
 

1.1 Resolution:  The Board of Benton County Commissioners (the “Commission” or 
“Board”) may by resolution determine its own rules of conduct and rules of 
procedure for meetings in accordance with state law.  The following set of rules 
shall be in effect upon their adoption by the Commission and until such time as 
they are amended or new rules adopted in the manner provided by these rules. 

 
2. GENERAL RULES  
 

2.1 Meetings to be Public:  A ll meetings of the Commission shall be open to the 
public with the exception of the executive sessions, as allowed by law. 

 
2.2 Quorum:  Except as otherwise allowed by state law, two commissioners shall be 

in attendance to constitute a quorum and be necessary for the transaction of 
business. 

 
2.3 Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes: Minutes of all proceedings of the 

Commission shall be kept by the Clerk of the Board, and shall be the official 
record of the Commission (see Section 6).  Media recordings of such meetings 
shall be made and kept for as long a period as required by state law.   

 
2.4 Right of Floor:  Any member desiring to speak on the subject under 

consideration shall be recognized at a time determined by the Chair.  
 

2.5 County Administrator:  The County Administrator shall attend all meetings of 
the Commission unless excused by the Commission.  The County Administrator 
shall keep the Commission fully advised as to the general condition, finances, and 
needs of Benton County (the “County”).  At the discretion of the Commission, the 



Page 2 

County Administrator may make recommendations to the Commission and may 
take part in discussion on all matters concerning the welfare of the County. 

 
2.6 Clerk of the Board:  The Clerk of the Board (the “Clerk”) shall keep minutes of 

the meeting and perform such other duties as may be required by the County 
Administrator.  T he Clerk shall decide on all matters regarding parliamentary 
procedure.  However, he or she may seek the advice of the Prosecuting Attorney’s 
Office and/or a Registered Parliamentarian.   

 
2.7 Rules of Order: The current edition of “Robert’s Rules of Order Newly 

Revised”, in the possession of the Clerk shall govern the meetings and 
deliberations of the Commission, except as they may be in conflict with these 
rules.   

 
2.8 Adjournment; Motion to Adjourn: A motion to adjourn shall be in order at any 

time, except as follows: 
 

(a)  When made as an interruption of a member while speaking; 
(b)  When the previous question has been ordered or called for; or 
(c) When a vote is being taken.   

 
A formal motion to adjourn and terminate the meeting is required if there is not 
clear consensus to adjourn a meeting via an implicit motion.  T o adjourn a 
meeting for continuation at a later time, a formal motion shall be made specifying 
the requested time and place for the continuation. A motion to adjourn is 
debatable only as to whether the adjournment is proper and as to the time to 
which the meeting is adjourned. 
 

2.9 Reconsideration: After decision by the Commission on a ny question, any 
member who voted with the prevailing side may move a reconsideration of any 
action during the same meeting or at a subsequent meeting.   

 
2.10 Recusal:  If a member decides to recuse himself or herself from an issue, his or 

her recusal and the reasons therefore shall be stated on the record by the recusing 
member and shall remain in effect for all discussions and decisions on that issue 
until such issue is resolved.  The member shall state their recusal on the record 
each time the issue is before the Board and shall not be present during any 
executive sessions regarding the issue.   

 
3. MEETINGS  
 

3.1 Regular Commission Meetings:  The Commission shall meet every Tuesday at    
9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room of the Benton County 
Courthouse in Prosser for a regular Commission meeting.  When a holiday falls 
on a Monday or Tuesday, the regular Commission meeting for that week shall be 
automatically cancelled, unless otherwise provided by motion.  The Commission 



Page 3 

may cancel regular meetings by a motion or by written notice issued by the Clerk 
or Secretaries for the Board (the “Secretary”) at the direction of the County 
Administrator.  
 

3.2 Special Meetings:  Special meetings may be called by the Chair or the majority 
of the Board of Commissioners. At the request of the Chair or two members of the 
Board, the Clerk or Secretary shall prepare a written notice of the special meeting, 
stating the time, place, and subject, and deliver written notice personally by mail, 
by fax, or by electronic mail, upon each of the Commissioners at least 24 hours 
before the time of such meeting.  A lthough not required for the meeting to be 
valid, the Clerk or Secretary shall also attempt to notify each member of the 
Commission by telephone or otherwise, of the special meeting.  T he required 
written notice shall be waived for any member who actually arrives at the meeting 
at the time it convenes or who provides a written waiver of the notice to the Clerk 
or Secretary at or prior to the time the meeting convenes.  The Clerk or Secretary 
shall also give written notice of the special meeting to local media (TV, radio, and 
newspaper) which has filed with the Clerk or Secretary a written request to be 
notified of special meetings, to be delivered personally by mail, by fax, or by 
electronic mail at least 24 hours before the time of such meeting.  The Board of 
Commissioners shall not discuss or make final disposition of any matter not 
mentioned in the notice.  T he notices required herein may be dispensed with 
under the circumstances set forth in RCW 42.30.080 as now in effect or as 
hereafter amended.   

 
3.3 Adjourned Sessions:  Any session of the Commission may be continued or 

adjourned from day to day or for more than one day in accordance with the terms 
of Section 2.8 hereof and RCW 42.30.090 a s now in effect or as hereafter 
amended, including any requirement of posting an order or notice of adjournment.  

 
3.4 Executive Sessions:  E xecutive sessions will be held in accordance with the 

provisions of the Washington State Open Meetings Act.  No executive sessions 
will be held pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i), unless an attorney employed or 
appointed by the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office is present.   

 
3.5 Attendance at Meetings by Conference Telephone: Members of the Board may 

participate at any Special Meeting (including emergency meetings) by means of a 
conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which 
all persons participating in the meeting and in the audience, if any, can hear each 
other at the same time.  Members may also participate at Regular Meetings by 
such means unless objected to by a majority of the Board. Participation in a 
meeting by such means shall constitute presence in person at such meeting. 

 



Page 4 

4. CHAIR AND DUTIES 
 

4.1 Chair:  The Chair shall satisfy his or her duties set forth in RCW 36.32.100 as 
now in effect or as hereafter amended. Despite the duty of the Chair to sign on 
behalf of the County, all members voting in the majority to approve an action or 
document have the authority to also sign such document in addition to the Chair.    

 
4.2 Call to Order: The meetings of the Board shall be called to order by the Chair or, 

in his or her absence, by the Chair Pro Tem.  
 

4.3 Preservation of Order:  The Chair shall preserve order and decorum and confine 
debate to the question under discussion (i.e. order of the day).  The Chair should 
keep the meeting on time, but be flexible when necessary.   

 
4.4 Points of Order:  The Chair shall consider and rule on all points of order, subject 

to the right of any member to appeal the Chair’s decision to the entire Board.  
Prior to the Board appealing the decision, it can seek the advice of the Clerk. An 
appeal to reverse the decision of the Chair requires a second and must be voted 
on.  

 
4.5 Introduction of Motions:  The purpose of a motion is to bring the subject before 

the Board.  All debate and discussion regarding a motion must wait until after the 
motion has been introduced, seconded, and the Chair has called for discussion. 
All motions shall be clearly stated in full. “So moved” is not a motion.  The Clerk 
may request that long motions be presented in writing.   

 
4.6 Powers of the Chair:  The Chair may move, second, and debate from the chair, 

subject to the same considerations imposed on all members by Robert’s Rules, 
and shall not be deprived of any of the rights and privileges of a member by 
reason of his or her acting as the Chair.   

 
4.7 Press Conferences/Special Dedications - Notice to Members: The Chair, or any 

individual member of the Board at the direction of the Chair or the majority of the 
Board, may convey a formal opinion or decision of the Commission at press 
conferences and special dedications, and shall give at least 24 hour notice to all 
members of his or her intent to hold any such press conference or make special 
dedication on behalf of the County.  Each member of the Board must approve any 
exceptions to the 24-hour notice verbally or in writing.   

 
4.8 Correspondence:  A ny correspondence going out under the direction of the 

Board shall be on Board letterhead.  A ny correspondence authored by an 
individual commissioner and not approved by the Board shall go out on letterhead 
with that commissioner’s name and not on Board letterhead.   

 
4.9 Committee Appointments: The Chair may make recommendations for 

committee appointments. 



Page 5 

5. ORDER OF BUSINESS AND AGENDA 
 

5.1 Order of Business: The business of all regular meetings of the Board shall be 
transacted in the following order unless the Board, by a majority vote of the 
members present, suspends the rules and changes the order: 
 
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Minutes 
3. Review Agenda 
4. Review and Approval of Consent Agenda 
5. Public Hearings 
6. Scheduled Business 
7. Executive Sessions 
8. Unscheduled Visitors 
9. Commissioner Assignment Update  
10. Adjournment 
 
The consent agenda may contain items that are of a routine and non-controversial 
nature and may be accepted by consent of the Board by a single vote without 
reading.  If a member of the Board requests such reading, such a request shall be 
granted.  A ny item on the consent agenda may be removed and considered 
separately at the request of any individual Board member.   
 

5.2 Agenda:  A ll items to be placed on the agenda must be scheduled with the 
Secretary or County Administrator prior to 5:00 p.m. on the Tuesday preceding 
the meeting, and all supporting documentation shall be delivered by the close of 
business on t he Tuesday preceding the meeting.  F ailure to comply with these 
deadlines without the consent of the County Administrator shall result in removal 
of the agenda item.  The County Administrator shall arrange a list of such matters 
according to the order of business and, at the request of the Chair, may review 
such matters with the Chair before final approval.  T he Secretary shall furnish 
each member of the Board, the County Administrator, County personnel, and all 
news media (pursuant to a written request) a copy of the agenda by 5:00 p.m. on 
the Thursday preceding the meeting.  

  
6. MINUTES POLICY 
 

6.1 Content of the Minutes 
 

1. The first paragraph should contain the following information: type of 
meeting, name of the board, date, time, and place of the meeting, and the 
members and parties present. 



Page 6 

 
2. The minutes generally should contain a summarized record of what was 

done at the meeting, not what was said by the members.  Minutes will not 
usually be typed verbatim; however, verbatim excerpts can be inserted at 
the Clerk’s discretion.  M embers of the Commission can request 
additional verbatim excerpts from the Clerk, but they will not be 
considered part of the minutes nor attached to the minutes, unless typed by 
the Clerk during the meeting.  

 
 No individual member shall instruct the Clerk as to the contents of the 

minutes.  Any corrections or suggestions shall be in writing, presented at 
the time of approval, and approved by the Board.   

 
3. The body of the minutes should contain a separate paragraph for each 

subject matter.  M otions will name the mover, seconder, and show how 
each motion was adopted with the facts as to whether the motion may 
have been debated or amended.  M otions will be indicated in bold and 
underlined and resolutions will be listed separately at the end of the 
minutes.  
 
The minutes should identify the item of business before the board, 
summarize discussions on the item, and describe the exact disposition of 
any action, clearly indicating what was done, by whom, and why.   

 
 4. The last paragraph contains the time of adjournment.   

 
5 The minutes are closed with the signature and title of the Chair and Clerk.  

 
6. An action followup sheet, if one is necessary, will be attached to the draft 

minutes as a reminder to the Board and employees in the Commissioners’ 
office. 

 
6.2 Approval of Minutes 
 

1. Minutes must be approved as read or as corrected.   
 

2. If minutes are approved by general consent, no motion is required unless a 
member specifically requests one.  The Chair may assume this motion and 
indicate that if there are no corrections, the minutes are approved, or that if 
there are no further corrections, the minutes are approved as corrected. 

 
3. Once the minutes are approved, the Clerk shall write the word “approved” 

and date of approval.  The Commissioners’ initials are written on the draft 
minutes. 

 



Page 7 

4. The approved minutes are then printed onto the journal pages and 
prepared for signature by the Chair and Clerk. 

 
5. Approved minutes may be corrected by motion whenever a typographical 

or clerical error is found, regardless of the time elapsed.  C orrection of 
minutes after they have been approved requires a “Motion to Amend 
Something Previously Adopted” and majority vote.  

 
6. Nothing may be erased from the journal. Corrections must be made in the 

margin along with a notation, which states:  “ Amended, see minutes of 
_____.” (Write in the meeting date at which the Motion to Amend 
Something Previously Adopted was made and approved.)  If material is 
expunged (stricken from the record), a line is drawn through the words 
that are expunged. 

 
7. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND MOTIONS 
 

7.1 Form:  Ordinances, resolutions, and accompanying documents shall be presented 
to the Board in writing following proper format. 

 
7.2 Funding:  All resolutions authorizing the expenditure of money shall include the 

exact source of the funds to be expended. 
 

7.3 Ordinances - Introduction:  All proposed ordinances must be prepared under the 
direction of and approved as to form by the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office.  The 
department requesting the ordinance shall attach a b rief summary of the 
provisions thereof and any proposed amendments to an existing ordinance; such 
summary shall indicate the change to be made and the name of the department or 
party requesting the proposed ordinance.   

 
7.4 Recording of Votes:  The ayes and nays shall be recorded upon the passage of all 

ordinances and resolutions in the official record of the Board.   
 
7.5 Tie Vote:  In the event of a tie on any motion when only two members are present 

at the meeting, the motion shall be postponed to the next appropriate meeting.    
 

7.6 Numbering Ordinances and Resolutions:  The Clerk shall assign a number (in 
consecutive order) to each ordinance or resolution. 

 
7.7 Ordinance and Resolution Passage Procedure:  When passed by the Board, an 

ordinance or resolution shall be signed by a majority of the Board members or the 
Chair and be attested to by the Clerk.  It shall immediately be filed and thereafter 
preserved in the office of the Commissioners.   
 



Page 8 

1. Absent.  If a commissioner is absent, the Clerk shall affix their name 
stamp stating “absent” on the signature line on all documents approved on 
that date.  

 
2. Opposed.  If a commissioner opposes the ordinance, resolution, or 

document, the Clerk shall affix their name stamp stating “opposed” on the 
signature line. 

 
8. LEGAL ADVICE AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

  
8.1 Requests for Legal Opinions:  Upon receipt of a written legal opinion from the 

Prosecuting Attorney’s Office relating to County business addressed to any Board 
member, the written legal opinion shall be distributed to all members of the 
Board, except those that have recused themselves from deliberations on t he 
subject matter of the opinion.   

 
8.2 Confidentiality:  No member of the Commission may make a disclosure of 

confidential information gained by reason of the member’s position on the Board 
without a motion by the Commission approving such disclosure.  If there is any 
uncertainty whether information is confidential, the Board member shall seek 
advice from the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office.   

 
9. CITIZENS’ RIGHTS (PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGN-IN SHEET) 
 

9.1 Scheduled Business – Public Comments:  If the Board allows public comments 
during scheduled business, the comments should be limited to the time allotted on 
the agenda for the scheduled business. 

 
9.2 Unscheduled Visitors: Any person not scheduled on the agenda, but desiring to 

address the Board by oral communication may do s o during the unscheduled 
visitor’s portion of the agenda.   

 
9.3 Manner of Addressing the Board During Unscheduled Visitors: Each person 

addressing the Board shall step up to the microphone, give his or her name and 
address in an audible tone of voice for the record and, unless further time is 
granted by the Board, shall limit their remarks to three minutes.  All remarks shall 
be addressed to the Board as a body, and not to any member thereof.  N o 
questions shall be asked of the Board members, except through the Chair.  The 
Board would then determine the proper disposition of the issue.   

 
9.4 Written Communications: Interested parties, or their authorized representatives, 

may address the Board by written communication in regard to any matter 
concerning the County’s business at any time by mail or through the Clerk or 
Secretary. Copies must be distributed to the Board members and are subject to 
public review and request. 

 



Page 9 

10. AMENDMENT OF THESE RULES 
 

10.1 Amendment of These Rules:  These rules may be amended or new rules adopted 
by the Board; provided, the proposed amendments or new rules may only be 
passed at a Board meeting with all members present at the time the issue is 
initially discussed.   



CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Appointment of Scott Revell to the Benton County Water Conservancy Board







CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Services of the Tri-Cities









CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Trainer Contract w/S Perry of Avenue Law









 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
Meeting Date: 5/22/12 
Subject:  Employee of the Month  
Prepared by: L. Wingfield   
        

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract             
Pass Resolution            
Pass Ordinance              
Pass Motion              
Other     X         

 
 
Consent Agenda      X     
Public Hearing              
1st Discussion             
2nd Discussion              
Other              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Approval of Employee of the Month for June 2012. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Same as above.   
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Request signatures approving Employee of the Month for June 2012. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
No fiscal impact. 
 
 
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
f. June Employee of the Month Appointment



AGENDA ITEM:    
MTG. DATE: May 22, 2012 
SUBJECT: Short Plat Vacation - SPV 
12-03 William/Norma Knight 
Memo Date:  May 11, 2012 
Prepared By: Donna Hutchinson 
Reviewed By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 

Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution    X 
Pass Ordinance      
Pass Motion          
Other                   

Consent Agenda     X 
Public Hearing   
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Other                 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On May 8, 2012 the Board of County Commissioners conducted a public hearing on SPV 
12-03 regarding the vacation for the vacation of a 20-foot access easement, a 10-foot 
utility easement AF 770763, a 10-foot irrigation easement and a 5-foot irrigation 
easement AF 770762 located on Short Plat 648.  At the conclusion of the public hearing 
the Board made a motion to approve the requested vacation.  This motion was 
conditioned upon the applicant, in coordination with the Columbia Irrigation District, 
recording a document that relinquishes the underlying 5-foot irrigation easement AF 
770762, with the Benton County Auditor and providing the Benton County Planning 
Department with a copy of the recorded document, prior to signing of the resolution by 
the Board of County Commissioners.  
 
The Planning Department has been provided with copies of the recorded easements 
and the resolution for signature by the Board has been prepared. 
 
SUMMARY 
The resolution approving the Short Plat Vacation has been prepared for signature per 
the motion of the Board at the public hearing. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of Staff that the Board sign the resolution approving the Short 
Plat Vacation File No. SPV 12-03. 
 
MOTION 
No motion is needed at this time, just the Board’s signature on the resolution. 
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Short Plat Vacation – SPV 12-03



Return to  
Benton County Commissioners 
P.O. Box 190 

Prosser WA 99350 

RESOLUTION 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING REGARDING THE PROPOSED VACATION OF THE 20-
FOOT PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT, A 10-FOOT UTILITY EASEMENT AF 770763, A 10-FOOT 
IRRIGATION EASEMENT AND A 5-FOOT IRRIGATION EASEMENT AF 770762 LOCATED ON 
SHORT PLAT 648. APPLICANTS: WILLIAM & NORMA KNIGHT, PARCEL NUMBERS 1-0880-201-
0648-001, 1-0880-201-0648-002 AND 1-0880-200-0006-000. FILE NUMBER - SPV 12-03. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, May 8, 
2012, at 9:05 a.m. in the Commissioners Meeting Room, Third Floor of the Courthouse, Prosser, 
Washington; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the signature of the property owners of said application includes all properties 
affected by these easements; and,  
 
WHEREAS, upon due notice as provided in RCW 58.17.080 and 58.17.090, the hearing before 
the Board of County Commissioners was held on such petition as indicated above; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners agrees with the summary report from the 
Benton County Planning Department, retained in File No. SPV 12-03; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the legal description of the 20-foot private access easement to be vacated is defined 
as follows: The North 20 feet of Lot 1 of Short Plat 648 and as shown on the face of said Short 
Plat as recorded in Volume 1 of Short Plats, page 648 records of Benton County, Washington; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the legal description of the 10-foot utility easement AF 770763 to be vacated is 

defined as follows: Beginning at a point on the West line of the Southwest quarter of the 
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 8, Township 8 North, Range 30 East 
W.M., which is 176 feet North of the Southwest corner thereof; Thence N89°46’00”E for 167.30 
feet; Thence S3°44’00”E for 10.02 feet; Thence S89°46’00”E for 167.95 feet; Thence due North 
for 10.00 feet to the True Point of Beginning and as shown on the face of said Short Plat as 
recorded in Volume 1 of Short Plats, page 648 records of Benton County, Washington; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the legal description of the 10-foot irrigation easement to be vacated is described as 
follows: The North 10 feet of Lot 2 of Short Plat 648 and as shown on the face of said Short Plat 
as recorded in Volume 1 of Short Plats, page 648 records of Benton County, Washington; and, 



Return to  
Benton County Commissioners 
P.O. Box 190 

Prosser WA 99350 
 
 
WHEREAS, the legal description of the 5-foot irrigation easement AF 770762 to be vacated is 
defined as follows: Beginning at a point on the West line of the Southwest quarter of the 
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 8, Township 8 North, Range 30 East 
W.M., which is 166 feet North of the Southwest corner thereof; Thence N89°46’00”E for 167.95 
feet; Thence S03°44’00”E for 5.01 feet; Thence S89°46’00”W for 166.28 feet; Thence due 
North for 5 feet to the True Point of Beginning and as shown on the face of said Short Plat as 
recorded in Volume 1 of Short Plats, page 648 records of Benton County, Washington; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it further appears that the vacation of the above mentioned easements would not 
unduly jeopardize the health, safety, welfare and public good; NOW THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the vacation of the 20-foot private access easement, the 10-foot utility 
easement AF 770763, the 10-foot irrigation easement and the 5-foot irrigation easement AF 
770762 located on Lots 1 and 2 of Short Plat 648, in the Northwest Quarter of Section 8, 
Township 8 North, Range 30 East are hereby approved. 
 
 
Dated this 22nd day of May 2012. 
 
                                                    
 Chairman of the Board 
 
                                                    
 Member 
 
                                                    
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 
 Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board RJL/djh 



 

 
AGENDA ITEM    
MEETING DATE: May 22, 2012 
SUBJECT:  Lease Agreement with Sharp 
Electronics Corporation 
MEMO DATE: May 2, 2012 
Prepared By: Carel Hiatt 
Reviewed By: Michael E. Shuttleworth 
 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract      
Pass Resolution       X 
Pass Ordinance        
Pass Motion            
Other    

 
Consent 
Agenda  X 
Public Hearing  
   
1st Discussion  
2nd Discussion 
  
Other               

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION    
The Benton County Planning Department on May 27, 2008 entered into a 48-month Lease 
Agreement with Sharp Electronics Corporation for the leasing of a black/white/colored copier.  
The 48-month lease will expire on May 27, 2012. The Benton County Planning Department 
would like to enter into another 48-month Lease Agreement with Sharp Electronics Corporation 
for a new copier, the MX 6201N, which is noted in Exhibit “A” State of Washington Contract No. 
03706.  The monthly Lease Agreement for this copier would be $469.90 per month plus tax - 
Exhibit B – Sharp pricing list - and the maintenance charges will be – colored copies $.04 per 
copy and black/white copies charged at $.008. Attached please find a resolution and a Lease 
Agreement for the Board of County Commissioners to sign giving authority to the Benton County 
Planning Department to enter into a Lease Agreement with Sharp Electronics Corporation for 48 
months.   

 

SUMMARY 
The Benton County Planning Department is requesting the Board to sign a Lease agreement 
with Sharp Electronics Corporation for the leasing of the black/white/colored copier on May 22, 
2012 for 48 months. Due to the need to replace the existing black/white/colored copier a new 
Lease Agreement will need to be signed.  The Board of County Commissioners will need to sign 
the attached resolution and Lease Agreement which will allow the Planning Department to 
upgrade to a newer copy machine. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of the Manager of the Planning Department that the Board sign the 
attached resolution and the Lease Agreement for the leasing of a black/white/colored copier with 
Sharp Electronics Corporation for 48 months.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The new lease charges for the proposed copier monthly rental rate will be $469.90 plus tax as 
opposed to the current rate of $464.82 plus tax.  There would be no fiscal impact as the leasing 
of a colored copier had been budgeted in the 2011-2012 Budget. 

 

MOTION 
The Board of County Commissioners will need to make a motion to enter into a Lease 
Agreement with Sharp Electronics Corporation for the leasing of a colored copier for 48 months 
to the Benton County Planning Department. 

CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Copier Lease Agreement w/Sharp Electronics Corporation











CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Payment Authorization to Noland’s Body Shop for Dump Truck Repairs



CurrentUser
Text Box
j. Consultant Agreement w/Shannon & Wilson, Inc. for On-Call Geophysical Services



















CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Lease Agreement w/Mark & Marilyn Tullis for Top Soil









CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0155-101, Dept. 000







  

AGENDA ITEM:  SPV 12-02 
MTG. DATE: May 22, 2012 
MEMO. DATE: May 14, 2012 
SUBJECT: Short Plat Vacation -SPV 12-
02, Dale & Peggy Wood 
Prepared By: R.J. Lott 
Reviewed By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 

Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution          
Pass Ordinance      
Pass Motion              X 
Other                   

Consent Agenda  
Public Hearing       X 
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Other                 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On May 5, 2012, the Benton County Board of Commissioners conducted a public hearing for the 
vacation request of a 170-foot easement for taxiway and runway and a 70 foot taxiway 
easement on Short Plat 2720. The applicants had submitted a letter prior to the hearing 
requesting that the recommendation of requiring the elimination of a special permit to operate a 
private airstrip be removed. Consequently, the Board continued the public hearing and 

requested that Planning staff contact the Federal Aviation Administration(FAA) regarding their 
requirements. 
 
Planning Department staff has been in contact with the FAA regarding their requirements of 
private airstrips. Andrew Edstrom, with the FAA office in Renton, Washington, commented that 
their office only reviews private airstrips with regards to the availability of airspace with nearby 
airstrips. The FAA does not review private airstrips for their length or condition. The FAA also 
commented that the applicants’ airstrip is still operable under FAA regulations. 
 
Planning Department staff has also been in contact with the applicants regarding the length of 
time of time given as a condition of approval to submit a letter regarding their wishes to nullify 
their special permit and record a document with the County Auditor elimination the 170-foot 
runway easement filed under AF 2002-009813. The Planning Department and the applicants 
have agreed to extend the length of time given to complete these tasks from 12 months to 18 
months. 

 
SUMMARY 
The Planning Department has received a request for the vacation of a 170-foot taxi and runway 
easements located over the North 170 feet of all four Lots of Short Plat 2720 and a 70-foot 
taxiway easement located on the lot line between Lots 1 and 2 with 35 feet being on each lot. 
The FAA has no comments on this application. Benton County Code requires the Board of County 
Commissioners to conduct a public hearing on the proposed vacation and allow for public 
comments regarding the vacation request.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of the Planning Department that the Board of County Commissioners 
based on the testimony received, either approve or deny the request. Based on the information 
received thus far, the Planning Department recommends approval of the proposed vacation of 
the 170-foot by 1,650-foot taxi and runway easement located on the North 170 feet of all four 
Lots of Short Plat 2720 and a 70-foot by 160-foot taxiway easement located on the lot line 

between Lots 1 and 2 with 35 feet being on each lot.  
 
MOTION 
The Benton County Planning Department recommends the following motion: The Benton County 

CurrentUser
Text Box
Continued Public Hearing – SPV 12-02



  

Board of Commissioners approve the vacation of the 170-foot by 1,650-foot taxi and runway 
easement located on the North 170 feet of all four Lots of Short Plat No. 2720 and a 70-foot by 
160-foot taxiway easement located on the lot line between Lots 1 and 2 with 35 feet being on 
each lots as shown on the face of said short plat as recorded in volume 1 of Short Plats, page 
2720 records of Benton County, Washington.  
 
This motion is conditioned on the applicants recording a document that eliminates the previously 
recorded 170-foot taxi and runway easement, AF 2002-009813, with the Benton County Auditor. 
The motion is also conditioned on the applicants submitting a letter that withdraws their Special 
Permit to operate a private airstrip. These conditions must be completed within 18 months of the 
date of approval by the Benton County Board of Commissioners or this approval will be declared 
null and void. 





 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 5-22-12        
Subject: Budget 

Adjustments 
Prepared by:       K. Mercer  
Reviewed by:       

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _____  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            _____  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION / SUMMARY 
 
The Sheriff’s Office, Planning Department, Solid Waste, and Canine/Boat Patrol have all received grants 
which were not included in their 2011-2012 budget. These grants are reimbursable, which means the 
departments must first spend the money and then get reimbursed. A budget adjustment is necessary in 
order for the departments to spend the money.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve to go to public hearing tentatively scheduled for June 12, 2012. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
See attached Budget Adjustment requests. All requests have an identified funding source.  
 
MOTION 
 
The grant related Budget Adjustments for the Benton County Sheriff’s Office, Planning Department, Solid 
Waste, and Canine/Boat Patrol be approved to go to public hearing on June 12, 2012. 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
Request for Public Hearing on Budget Adjustments – K Mercer







Commissioners' Date Stamp:

Fund Name: SOLID WASTE COLLECTION Fund Number: 0155-101
Dept Name: SOLID WASTE COLLECTION Dept Number: 000

Request Summary
Expenditure Supplement Revised

BARS Number Amount Budget
537.100.4103 Professional Services 203,000 308,000
537.100.3201 Vehicle Fuel 1,500 11,500
537.100.9102 Legal Services 150 350
537.100.9306 Operating Supplies 1,800 2,200
537.100.9802 Repair & Maintenance 7,400 10,400
537.100.1740 Solid Waste Specialist 7,000 113,118
537.100.9503 Automobile Rental 5,000 12,318

Total Adjustment $225,850

Revenue
Fund Number Amount
334-03-1003 Grant funds - CPG Grant G1200229 218,950

 
334-03-1003 Grant funds - ATB Grant G1200219 6,900

Total Revenue $225,850

Basis for Budget Adjustment (Attach Documentation as Appropriate):

Commissioners
� Approved for Hearing

� Denied

CHAIRMAN

Review Notes:  

COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER

Grant Agreement G1200219 (Resolution 11-813) and Grant Agreement G1200229 (Resolution 11-814) were approved on December
13, 2011 by the Board of County Commissioners for projects associated with composting and yard waste chipping and managing
moderate risk waste and planning the future of moderate risk waste program. Line item 537.100.1740 and 537.100.9503 are being
replenished from a line item transfer that took place on May 22, 2012, which transferred funds in order to pay grant related invoices until
this budget adjustment took place.

Item Name

Item Name

TRANSMITTAL
REQUEST FOR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

5/16/2012     Solid Waste Final.xls



Commissioners' Date Stamp:

Fund Name: Canine/Boat Fund Fund Number: 0127-101
Dept Name: Sheriff Dept Number:

Request Summary
Expenditure Supplement Revised

BARS Number Amount Budget
521.220.1905 Temporary Help 2,380 86,380
521.220.1925 Overtime 4,525 8,110
521.220.2102 Social Security (FICA) 530 13,545
521.220.2104 Retirement 240 3,937
521.220.3106 Operating Supplies 3,991 6,051
521.220.4802 Repair/Maintenance - Vehicle 10,000 29,942
594.210.6410 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 42,000 42,000

0
0
0

Total Adjustment $63,666

Revenue
Fund Number Amount
334.02.4001 Safer Boating 63,666

Total Revenue $63,666

Basis for Budget Adjustment (Attach Documentation as Appropriate):

Review Comments
Commissioners:

Auditor's Office:

Commissioners

� Approved for Hearing

CHAIRMAN

� Denied

COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER

The Benton County Sheriff's Office was awarded Washington State Boating Safety Program Funds in the amount of $63,666 for the
period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012. These funds are to be used to provide on-the-water patrols and include but are not limited
to: employee related costs; purchase, maintenance and operations of the patrol boats; providing instruction classes in Adventures in
Boating; training courses for deputies to complete RBS mission. A large portion of the funds will offset the cost of the purchase of a new
tow vehicle and the maintenance of our current vessels. 

Item Name

Item Name

TRANSMITTAL
REQUEST FOR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

5/16/2012     5-16-12 BCSO GRANT Related Supplements K-9 Boat Fund.xls


	Agenda Minutes 051012 sp
	Agenda Minutes 051512
	Approval of Minutes
	Facilities
	h. Purchase Authorization for Video Monitoring Equipment from URS Electronics
	Expanded SWAT Services


	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Vouchers


	CA - Commissioners a
	CA - Commissioners b
	Agenda action sheet - bylaws and rules of procedure
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Rules of Procedure
	Chairman of the Board
	Member
	Constituting the Board of County


	Bylaws and Rules of Procedure - May2012
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	6.1 Content of the Minutes



	CA - Commissioners c
	CA - Human Services d
	CA - Personnel e
	CA - Personnel f
	CA - Planning g
	CA - Planning h
	CA - Public Works i
	CA - Public Works j
	CA - Public Works l
	CA - Pulbic Works k
	PH - SPV 12-02
	Timed - PH Request Budget Adjustments
	Web Packet 052212.pdf
	AGENDA
	Regular Board Meeting
	Tuesday, May 22, 2012
	Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA




